'‘COLOGNE

Mirtneesota
City Council Meeting Agenda

Monday, August 18, 2025 7:00 PM
Cologne Community Center, 1211 Village Parkway

Vision Statement
The City of Cologne is a vibrant small town that respects its heritage, embraces
its future and offers a high quality of life for all who live, work and visit our
community.

Mayor: Matt Lein
Councilmember:  Sarah Bruss
Councilmember:  Jeri Bowers
Councilmember:  Selmer Olson
Councilmember:  Carol Szaroletta

NOTE: AGENDA ITEMS ARE APPROXIMATE AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE ACCORDING TO LENGTH OF DISCUSSION. TO
ENSURE THAT YOU ARE PRESENT FOR ITEMS OF INTEREST, PLEASE ARRIVE AT 7:00 PM.

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER & ROLL CALL

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ADOPT AGENDA
4. VISITOR’S PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS, CORRESPONDENCE

5. ADOPT CONSENT AGENDA
Items listed below are considered routine and non-controversial by the Council. There will
be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by a Councilmember, Staff or
Citizen. If removed, the item will be discussed at the end of the regular agenda.

a. July 21st, 2025 City Council Minutes
b. Accounts Payable from July 22nd, 2025
c. July 29* and August 5th 2025 Payroll Summary



d. Resolution 25-16 Accepting Donation
e. Approve October 11, 2025 Lions Bingo Permit

6. NEW COUNCIL BUSINESS
a. Village at Cologne 18t Addition
i. PUD Amendment
ii. Preliminary Plat
iii. Grading Agreement

b. Public Works Parking Lot Repairs

c. Res No 25-17 A Resolution Directing the Termination Of A
Lease Of The City’s Water Tower

7. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
a. Administrator Update
b. Council / Mayor Reports
c. July Sheriff Report

8. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA

9. CLOSE MEETING TO RECEIVE LEGAL ADVICE REGARDING 134™
STREET AND BENTON TOWNSHIP

10. ADJOURN

CALENDAR OF EVENTS/MEETINGS

September 1 Monday Labor Day — Office Closed
September 3 Wednesday Planning Commission Meeting

September 15t Monday City Council Meeting



COLOGNE

Mrertneesota
City Council Meeting Minutes

Monday, July 21, 2025 7:00 PM
Cologne Community Center, 1211 Village Parkway

Vision Statement
The City of Cologne is a vibrant small town that respects its heritage, embraces
its future and offers a high quality of life for all who live, work and visit our
community.

Mayor: Matt Lein
Councilmember:  Sarah Bruss
Councilmember:  Jeri Bowers
Councilmember:  Selmer Olson
Councilmember:  Carol Szaroletta

NOTE: AGENDA ITEMS ARE APPROXIMATE AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE ACCORDING TO LENGTH OF DISCUSSION. TO
ENSURE THAT YOU ARE PRESENT FOR ITEMS OF INTEREST, PLEASE ARRIVE AT 7:00 PM.

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER & ROLL CALL
Mayor Lein called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. Councilmembers Bruss, Bowers

and Szaroletta were present. Also present was City Administrator Michelle Morrison.
Councilmember Olson was absent.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ADOPT AGENDA

Motion by Councilmember Bruss to adopt the agenda as presented, second by
Councilmember Bowers. Motion carried 4-0.

4. VISITOR’S PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS, CORRESPONDENCE



5. ADOPT CONSENT AGENDA

Items listed below are considered routine and non-controversial by the Council. There will
be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by a Councilmember, Staff or
Citizen. If removed, the item will be discussed at the end of the regular agenda.

June 16th, 2025 City Council Minutes
Accounts Payable from June 17th, 2025
July 15t 15t and 29th 2025 Payroll Summary
Q 2 CFD Payroll Summary

Res No 25-14 Accepting Donation

"= ® 20 T ®

Approve Cologne Lions Temporary Liquor and Gambling

Permits

After discussion, Councilmember Bowers made a motion to adopt the consent agenda,
second by Councilmember Bruss. Motion carried 4-0.

6. NEW COUNCIL BUSINESS
a. Cologne Assistant Fire Chief — Brian Loscheider New Hire
Discussion
Chief Loscheider informed the council that the department had received 3 qualified
candidates to go through the training to become firefighters. Motion by Councilmember
Bruss to accept the hiring of Jacob Russell, Daniel Rademacher and Elliott Ische for
firefighter training, second by Councilmember Bowers. Motion carried 4-0.

b. Resolution 25-15 Approving A Site Plan for Locked Loon
City Planner, Cindy Nash reviewed the steps taken by the planning commission in
meeting with representatives from Locked Loon the past few months. A public hearing
was held prior to the City Council meeting and after discussion the Planning
Commission passed Resolution 25-01 Approving a Variance to Permit the Parking and
Driveway Area to Remain Gravel and Allowing a Reduction in the Setback From the
South Property Line.

The next step would be for the Council to review the proposal and if it deems it
appropriate, act by adopting Resolution 25-15 Approving the Site Plan for Locked Loon.

After discussion Councilmember Bruss made a motion to adopt Resolution 25-15
Approving a Site Plan for Locked Loon, second by Councilmember Bowers. Motion
carried 4-0.



c. North Tower Rehab
Administrator Morrison updated the Council on the Pre Construction meeting that was
held on July 17™. The contractors will be following our Ordinance for work hours that
includes no work on Sunday or Holidays. The engineers suggested that | get verbal
approval from the Council that would allow me to make the call that they could work on
a Sunday or Holiday if needed. While not anticipating having to use the authority, the
work being done involves painting and other tasks that are weather dependent. If there
is a stretch of rainy weather predicted, it may be necessary to complete these tasks in
good weather on a Sunday. The Council was in support of allowing the City
Administrator that authority.

d. Trail Repairs and Maintenance
Administrator Morrison shared with Council that Public Works Supervisor Brian Vos was
getting bids for maintenance of a stretch of trail from north of the City Hall parking lot to
Silver Leaf Trail and that she may bring a proposal to the August meeting for discussion
and action. Mayor Lein asked that she look into Walkability Grant money that may be
available from the state.

7. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
a. Administrator Update
b. Council / Mayor Reports
c. June Sheriff Report

8. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA
9. ADJOURN

Motion by Councilmember Szaroletta to adjourn at 7:15 PM, second by Councilmember
Bowers. Motion carried 4-0.

Respectfully Submitted: Attest:

Michelle Morrison Matt Lein

City Administrator/City Clerk Mayor



CITY OF COLOGNE

*Check Summary Register©

Batch:

08/13/25 10:39 AM
Page 1

072925VOYAJULY,072925HSA,072325Equip,081825CR,081825DEPOSITS,072425CARCO0,072425MidCoCo0,072425ECM,072425NCPE
RS,072425MHS,072425Gilbert,072425METRONET,072425L offler,072425CarCOCFD,072525TCW,072925CPCorrection,081225VOYA,0
81225HSA,073125BnkFee,070925PremWaters2,073025XCEL,072825Frattalones,080425XCEL,080425CenterPoint,081225CenterPoint

NANRIEDQANI NQANKARIEMINCANCN NANARIEMANDEV NQNARIEENM NANRIEArnalde NANRIEMV/EN NQANARIEAEL A NQANKRIENITIVVEDA NANT7IEMiniR

10100 Checking
2799%e
2800e
2801e
2802e
2803e
2804e
2805e
2806e
2807e
2808e
2809e
2810e
2814e
2815e
2816e
2817e
2818e
2819
2820e
2821e
2822¢
2823e
2824e
2825e
2826e
2827e
2828e
2829
2830e
2831e
2832e
2833e
2834e
2835e
2836e
2837e
2838e
2839
2840e
2841e
2842e
2843e
2844e
2845e
2846e
2847e
2848e
2849e
2850e
2851e
2852¢
2853e
2854e
2855e

Name

VOYA

SECURITY BANK

CAR-CO INC

MID COUNTY CO-OP

ECM PUBLISHERS, INC.
NCPERS Group Life Ins
MELCHERT, HUBERT,SJODIN, P
GILBERT MECHANICAL CONTRA
METRONET

LOFFLER-131511

CAR-CO INC

TWIN CITIES & WESTERN RAILR
VOYA

SECURITY BANK

OLD NATIONAL

OLD NATIONAL

PREMIUM WATERS, INC.

XCEL ENERGY

FRATTALLONES HARDWARE
XCEL ENERGY

CENTERPOINT

CENTERPOINT

PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK
MN REVENUE

MID COUNTY CO-OP

ECM PUBLISHERS, INC.
ARNOLDS OF GLENCOE, INC.
MN VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPER
AFLAC

NUVERA COMMUNICATIONS INC
MINI BIFF INC

BROADBAND CORP

HORIZON COMMERCIAL POOL S
TECHSTAR IT SOLUTIONS INC
UpKeep Cleaning, LLC
REPUBLIC SERVICES

ENCORE HEATING & AIR

SAMS LAWN & LANDSCAPE INC
CINTAS CORPORATION
GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL (INC)
HAWKINS, INC

SECURITY BANK

PREMIUM WATERS, INC.

XCEL ENERGY

MID COUNTY CO-OP

ECM PUBLISHERS, INC.
QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS, INC
HAWKINS, INC

PER MAR SECURITY SERVICES
VERIZON WIRELESS

HEALTH PARTNERS
MACKENTHUN'S

NCPERS Group Life Ins

VISA - CITIZENS ALLIANCE BAN

Check Date

7/23/2025
7/23/2025
7/24/2025
7/24/2025
7/24/2025
7/24/2025
7/24/2025
7/24/2025
7/24/2025
7/24/2025
7/24/2025
7/25/2025
8/5/2025
8/5/2025
8/5/2025
7/31/2025
8/6/2025
8/6/2025
8/6/2025
8/6/2025
8/6/2025
8/6/2025
8/6/2025
8/6/2025
8/6/2025
8/6/2025
8/6/2025
8/6/2025
8/6/2025
8/6/2025
8/7/2025
8/7/2025
8/7/2025
8/7/2025
8/7/2025
8/7/2025
8/7/2025
8/7/2025
8/7/2025
8/7/2025
8/7/2025
8/7/2025
8/8/2025
8/8/2025
8/11/2025
8/11/2025
8/11/2025
8/11/2025
8/11/2025
8/11/2025
8/12/2025
8/12/2025
8/12/2025
8/12/2025

Check Amt

$5,426.14
$29.17
$193.39
$130.07
$270.00
$80.80
$351.00
$1,106.00
$177.69
$64.36
$127.78
$674.47
$1,931.01
$258.34
$258.34
$147.75
$41.82
$7,180.01
$88.21
$5,479.14
$97.05
$149.81
$804.95
$950.00
$2,718.03
$73.75
$74.54
$408.43
$190.52
$131.07
$1,081.63
$24.95
$158.33
$1,172.80
$850.00
$967.66
$195.00
$1,271.50
$229.05
$36.45
$30.00
$1,124.38
$31.29
$912.61
$24.03
$155.88
$2,299.56
$6,998.69
$135.96
$210.06
$2,032.72
$244.49
$80.80
$15.22

Deferred Compensation June & July
July HSA Contributions- Klein
Bushings, filters, F-Series 6.7L
Cornerstone Plus

Norwood Young America Guide
Employee Life Insurance -August 2025
Village at Cologne 18th Addition
Follow up repairs on heat pump #7
Phones

Monthly Copier Lease - July

25Ibs diatomaceous; Break cleaner
Annual Fee for Utility Crossing
August Deferred Comp

Aug HSA-Klein

August HSA Vos

Bank Service Charge

CCC Monthly Charge July

WWTP

Parts-Will be refunded by check- double paym
Cologne Community Center

105 Benton St

107 John Ave

July credit card fees

July Sales Tax

Tank 4 filled 91 Octane

Aug 6 PH OUD Amendment

UDT2 Fluid DSP

2140 N Village Parkway

Employee Insurance

Fitness Center Cable TV

GLAD DAYS

WWTP Internet August

Splashpad Chemicals

IT Support

August cleaning

PW Garbage

PW Building

Semi-annual CCC Irrigation Fee
Uniforms

Locates - July 2025

Waste Water Treatment Plant

VISA CARD

Drinking Water

Public Works Facility

QOil Maxtron/Dismount/Mount tire
Publish 24 Annual Disclosure

Faulty Coils

Waste Water Treatment Plant
Quarterly Security Services

CFD Communication - July 2025
Employee Medical and Dental Insurance - Sept
Poweraid for FireDepartment
Employee Life Insurance - September 2025
Late Fees on Visa Card ending 6783



CITY OF COLOGNE 08/13/25 10:39 AM

Page 2
*Check Summary Register©

Batch:
072925VOYAJULY,072925HSA,072325Equip,081825CR,081825DEPOSITS,072425CARCO0,072425MidCoCo0,072425ECM,072425NCPE
RS,072425MHS,072425Gilbert,072425METRONET,072425L offler,072425CarCOCFD,072525TCW,072925CPCorrection,081225VOYA,0
81225HSA,073125BnkFee,070925PremWaters2,073025XCEL,072825Frattalones,080425XCEL,080425CenterPoint,081225CenterPoint

NANRIEDQANI NQANKARIEMINCANCN NANARIEMANDEV NQNARIEENM NANRIEArnalde NANRIEMV/EN NQANARIEAEL A NQANKRIENITIVVEDA NANT7IEMiniR

Name Check Date Check Amt
2856e VISA - CITIZENS ALLIANCE BAN 8/12/2025 $110.31 Stealth Series Winch Cover
2857e CIRCLE K 8/12/2025 $705.89 PW Fuel
2858e PITNEY BOWES 8/12/2025 $189.24 Monthly Lease Fee - Q3
2859 DOOR POWER SALES & SERVIC 8/12/2025 $452.11 Ggarage door at shop-torson cable
2860e MELCHERT, HUBERT,SJODIN, P 8/13/2025 $1,705.00 Mediation with Benton Township
2861e QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS, INC 8/13/2025 $837.20 Replace sludge mixer overload and terminal str
2862e XCEL ENERGY 8/13/2025 $2,442.14 Street Light
29449 SECURITY BANK 7123/2025 $3,465.00 Equipment Interest 403632
29450 COLLABORATIVE PLANNING, LL 7/29/2025 $1,529.50 Locked Loon
29451 Darcy Akerberg 8/18/2025 $64.00 PoP token reimbursement-August 2025
29452 MARK ANDERSON 8/18/2025 $120.00 Event Security 7.19.25
29453 SAMUEL ANDERSON 8/18/2025 $120.00 Event Security 7.19.25
29454 Roz Dean 8/18/2025 $100.00 Damage Deposit Refund; Event 7.26.25
29455 Cindy Feltmann 8/18/2025 $100.00 Damage Deposit Refund; Event 8.2.25
29456 EMILIANA GOMEZ 8/18/2025 $975.00 Damage Deposit Refund; Event 7.19.25; $25 e
29457 Stan Klein 8/18/2025 $20.00 PoP token reimbursement-August 2025
29458 Jennifer Rice 8/18/2025 $100.00 Damage Deposit Refund; Event 8.3.25
29459 Ashley Spang 8/18/2025 $36.00 PoP token reimbursement-August 2025
29460 Nancy Tober 8/18/2025 $100.00 Damage Deposit Refund; Event 7.27.25
29461 EMMA WALLEY 8/18/2025 $100.00 DAMAGE DEPOSIT REFUND; EVENT 7.20.25
29462 BOLTON & MENK, INC 8/18/2025 $8,775.50 Misc Engineering
29463 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 8/18/2025 $975.13 Oxygen Masks; Nitrile Gloves
29464 CARVER COUNTY 8/18/2025 $210.00 Fiber Optic Connection
29465 COLLABORATIVE PLANNING, LL 8/18/2025 $4,023.25 Village at Cologne 18th R. Olson
29466 CRYSTEEL TRUCK EQUIPMENT 8/18/2025 $44,036.16 2024 Chevy 3500-Towing mirrors
29467 DAVIS EQUIPMENT CORPORATI 8/18/2025 $330.24 Tire repair
29468 ELITE LOCK & KEY 8/18/2025 $145.00 Fixed door lock on office door
29469 EMERGENCY TECHNICAL DECO 8/18/2025 $846.00 Turnout Coat Decons/Restitches/Moisture Barri
29470 FIRE CATT, LLC 8/18/2025 $4,208.70 Fire Hose Testing
29471 GILBERT MEDIATION CENTER, L 8/18/2025 $2,040.00 Benton Township Mediation
29472 METRO WEST INSPECTION SER 8/18/2025 $3,268.14 Permits Finaled -July
29473 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHE 8/18/2025 $497.49 Wash N Wax & Power off
29474 MINNESOTA TOPSOIL 8/18/2025 $4,520.00 Grind Brush, logs, grass, leaves, garden waste
29475 NORMA PEREZ 8/18/2025 $25.00 Event cleaning 7.19.25 extra charges
29476 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTE 8/18/2025 $346.00 FireFighter Exam; Russell
29477 QUALITY PROPANE 8/18/2025 $1,570.40 Dust Coating for GLAD DAYS
29478 STRAIGHT UP SERVICES, INC 8/18/2025 $179.60 Bobcat Loader
29479 UTILITY CONSULTANT, INC 8/18/2025 $1,556.06 Water Testing June 25; July 2;9;16
29480 WM MUELLER & SONS, INC. 8/18/2025 $3,198.42 3/4' MINUS-PARKS
29481 XTREME ELECTRICAL INC 8/18/2025 $550.00 Troubleshoot pole lights City office

Total Checks $144,469.18



CITY OF COLOGNE 08/13/25 10:39 AM

Page 3

*Check Summary Register©

Batch:
072925VOYAJULY,072925HSA,072325Equip,081825CR,081825DEPOSITS,072425CARCO0,072425MidCoCo0,072425ECM,072425NCPE
RS,072425MHS,072425Gilbert,072425METRONET,072425L offler,072425CarCOCFD,072525TCW,072925CPCorrection,081225VOYA,0
81225HSA,073125BnkFee,070925PremWaters2,073025XCEL,072825Frattalones,080425XCEL,080425CenterPoint,081225CenterPoint

NANRIEDQANI NQANKARIEMINCANCN NANARIEMANDEV NQNARIEENM NANRIEArnalde NANRIEMV/EN NQANARIEAEL A NQANKRIENITIVVEDA NANT7IEMiniR

Name Check Date Check Amt

Clerk Treasurer Date

FILTER: (([Act Year]='2025' and [period] in (7,8))) and (Source in
('072925VOYAJULY','072925HSA','072325Equip','081825CR','081825DEPOSITS','072425CARCQO','0724
25MidCoC0','072425ECM','072425NCPERS','072425MHS','072425Gilbert','072425METRONET','072425L
offler','072425CarCOCFD','072525TCW"','072925CPCorrection’,'081225VOYA','081225HSA','073125BnkF
ee','070925PremWaters2','073025XCEL','072825Frattalones','080425XCEL','080425CenterPoint’,'081225
CenterPoint','080625PSN','080625MIDCOCO','080625MNREV','080625ECM','080625Arnolds','080625MV
EC','080625AFLAC','080625NUVERA','080725MiniBiff','080725Broadband','080725HORIZON','080725Te
chStars','080725Upkeep','080725REPUBLIC','080725ENCORE','080725SAMS','080725CINTAS','080725
GOPHERONE','080725HAWKINS','080725VISACITY','080725PremWater','080625XCEL",'081125MidCou
ntyCo','081125ECM','081125QuialityFlow','081125Hawkins’,'081125PERMAR','081125Verizon','081225He
althPartners','081225Mackenthuns’,'081225NCPERS','081225VISA','081225VISACFD','081225CIRCLEK’,
'081225PitneyBowes','081225DoorPower’,'081325MHS','081325QualityFlow’,'081325XCEL"))



CITY OF COLOGNE 08113125 10:40 AV
age
*Check Detail Register©
Batch:

072925VOYAJULY,072925HSA,072325Equip,081825CR,081825DEPOSITS,072425CARCO0,072425MidCoCo0,072425ECM,072425NCPE
RS,072425MHS,072425Gilbert,072425METRONET,072425L offler,072425CarCOCFD,072525TCW,072925CPCorrection,081225VOYA,0
81225HSA,073125BnkFee,070925PremWaters2,073025XCEL,072825Frattalones,080425XCEL,080425CenterPoint,081225CenterPoint

NANRIEDQANI NQNAIYEMINCANCN NANRIEMAIDEV NQANRIEENCM NANRIEArnalde NANARIEMV/EN NQANRIREAEL A NANRIENITIIN/EDA NQAN7IEMiIniR

2806 e 07/24/25
E 101-45100-401

2807 e 07/24/25
E 101-43100-320

2808 e 07/24/25
E 101-41400-404

2809 e 07/24/25
E 101-42230-404
E 101-42230-404

GILBERT MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR

Repairs/Maint Buildings $1,106.00
Total $1,106.00

METRONET

Communications (GENER $177.69
Total $177.69

LOFFLER-131511

Repairs/Maint Machinery/ $64.36
Total $64.36

CAR-COINC

Repairs/Maint Machinery/ $48.96

Repairs/Maint Machinery/ $78.82

Total $127.78

262873

5079854

771201
771217

Check # Check Date  Vendor Name Amount Invoice Comment
10100 Checking
2799 e 07/23/25 VOYA
G 101-21708 Deferred Compensation $5,426.14 Deferred Compensation June & July
Total $5,426.14
2800 e 07/23/25 SECURITY BANK
G 101-21710 Health Savings Account $29.17 July HSA Contributions- Klein
Total $29.17
2801 e 07/24/25 CAR-COINC
E 101-43100-404 Repairs/Maint Machinery/ $193.39 771669 Bushings, filters, F-Series 6.7L
Total $193.39
2802 e 07/24/25 MID COUNTY CO-OP
E 101-43100-212 Motor Fuels $28.52 23249 Kerosene
E 101-45200-216 Chemicals and Chem Pro $101.55 3025 Cornerstone Plus
Total $130.07
2803 e 07/24/25 ECM PUBLISHERS, INC.
E 101-41400-350 Print/Publications (GENE $270.00 1057702 Norwood Young America Guide
Total $270.00
2804 e 07/24/25 NCPERS Group Life Ins
E 101-41400-130 Employer Paid Ins (GENE $32.80 Employee Life Insurance -August 2025
E 601-49400-130 Employer Paid Ins (GENE $16.00 Employee Life Insurance -August 2025
E 602-49450-130 Employer Paid Ins (GENE $16.00 Employee Life Insurance -August 2025
E 101-43100-130 Employer Paid Ins (GENE $16.00 Employee Life Insurance -August 2025
Total $80.80
2805 e 07/24/25 MELCHERT, HUBERT,SJODIN, PLLP
E 101-41600-304 Legal Fees $63.00 180675 Miscellaneous Employment Law Matters
E 101-41600-304 Legal Fees $54.00 180676 Township matters
E 101-41600-304 Legal Fees $234.00 180677 Village at Cologne 18th Addition
Total $351.00

Follow up repairs on heat pump #7

Phones

Monthly Copier Lease - July

25Ibs diatomaceous; Break cleaner
40Ibs clay; brake cleaner



CITY OF COLOGNE 08113125 10:40 AM
age
*Check Detail Register©
Batch:

072925VOYAJULY,072925HSA,072325Equip,081825CR,081825DEPOSITS,072425CARCO0,072425MidCoCo0,072425ECM,072425NCPE
RS,072425MHS,072425Gilbert,072425METRONET,072425L offler,072425CarCOCFD,072525TCW,072925CPCorrection,081225VOYA,0
81225HSA,073125BnkFee,070925PremWaters2,073025XCEL,072825Frattalones,080425XCEL,080425CenterPoint,081225CenterPoint

NANRIEDQANI NQNAIYEMINCANCN NANRIEMAIDEV NQANRIEENCM NANRIEArnalde NANARIEMV/EN NQANRIREAEL A NANRIENITIIN/EDA NQAN7IEMiIniR

Check # Check Date  Vendor Name Amount Invoice Comment

2810 e 07/25/25
E 101-43100-312

2814 e 08/05/25
G 101-21708

2815 e 08/05/25
G 101-21710

2816 e 08/05/25
G 101-21710

2817 e 07/31/25

E 101-41400-301

2818 e 08/06/25
E 101-43100-200
E 101-43100-200
E 101-43100-200
E 101-43100-200

2819 e 08/06/25
E 602-49450-381
E 602-49470-381
E 602-49470-381

2820 e 08/06/25
E 101-41940-401

2821 e 08/06/25
E 101-45100-381
E 101-43160-381
E 101-45200-381
E 101-43100-381
E 601-49400-381
E 101-43100-381
E 601-49400-381
E 101-41940-381

2822 e 08/06/25
E 602-49470-383
E 601-48930-383

TWIN CITIES & WESTERN RAILROAD

Contractual Services
Total

VOYA
Deferred Compensation
Total

SECURITY BANK
Health Savings Account
Total

OLD NATIONAL
Health Savings Account
Total

OLD NATIONAL
Auditing and Acct g Servic
Total

PREMIUM WATERS, INC.
Office Supplies (GENERA
Office Supplies (GENERA
Office Supplies (GENERA
Office Supplies (GENERA
Total

XCEL ENERGY
Electric Utilities
Electric Utilities
Electric Utilities
Total

FRATTALLONES HARDWARE
Repairs/Maint Buildings
Total

XCEL ENERGY
Electric Utilities
Electric Utilities
Electric Utilities
Electric Utilities
Electric Utilities
Electric Utilities
Electric Utilities
Electric Utilities
Total

CENTERPOINT
Gas Utilities
Gas Utilities

$674.47 900861
$674.47

$1,931.01
$1,931.01

$258.34

$258.34

$258.34
$258.34

$147.75

$147.75

$16.53
$16.53
$4.38
$4.38
$41.82

310873265
310873266
310881274
310881275

$5,272.43
$1,489.03

$418.55
$7,180.01

$88.21

$88.21

$2,160.82
$241.66
$8.69
$35.20
$38.49
$13.19
$2,953.42
$27.67

$5,479.14

$20.70
$36.13

Annual Fee for Utility Crossing

August Deferred Comp

Aug HSA-Klein

August HSA Vos

Bank Service Charge

CCC Drinking Water
PW Drinking Water

PW Monthly Charge July
CCC Monthly Charge July

WWTP
Lift Stations
115 Paul

Parts-Will be refunded by check- double payment

Cologne Community Center

1108 Village

3002 Gold Nugget
201 Benton St
Well #3

Storage Shed
Water Tower

701 Lake

105 Benton St
2224 Naples



CITY OF COLOGNE 0811325 10:40 AW
age
*Check Detail Register©
Batch:

072925VOYAJULY,072925HSA,072325Equip,081825CR,081825DEPOSITS,072425CARCO0,072425MidCoCo0,072425ECM,072425NCPE
RS,072425MHS,072425Gilbert,072425METRONET,072425L offler,072425CarCOCFD,072525TCW,072925CPCorrection,081225VOYA,0
81225HSA,073125BnkFee,070925PremWaters2,073025XCEL,072825Frattalones,080425XCEL,080425CenterPoint,081225CenterPoint

NANRIEDQANI NQNAIYEMINCANCN NANRIEMAIDEV NQANRIEENCM NANRIEArnalde NANARIEMV/EN NQANRIREAEL A NANRIENITIIN/EDA NQAN7IEMiIniR

2830 e 08/06/25
E 101-41400-130
G 101-21705

AFLAC
Employer Paid Ins (GENE
Aflac

$28.88 963774
$124.74 963774

Check # Check Date  Vendor Name Amount Invoice Comment
E 602-49470-383 Gas Utilities $20.70 124 Hazelwood Ave LFT STN
E 602-49470-383 Gas Utilities $19.52 1022 Meadow St LFT STN
Total $97.05
2823 e 08/06/25 CENTERPOINT
E 101-45200-383 Gas Utilities $47.43 107 John Ave
E 101-43100-383 Gas Utilities $16.91 306 Playhouse
E 101-43100-383 Gas Utilities $40.85 304 Louis St
E 101-42210-383 Gas Utilities $44.62 110 Louis St
Total W
2824 ¢ 08/06/25 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK
E 101-41400-301 Auditing and Acct g Servic $182.30 July credit card fees
E 601-49440-301 Auditing and Acct g Servic $311.33 July credit card fees
E 602-49490-301 Auditing and Acct g Servic $311.32 July credit card fees
Total $804.95
2825 e 08/06/25 MN REVENUE
G 101-20300 Sales Tax Payable $528.00 July Sales Tax
G 101-20301 Sales Tax Payable - Trans $39.00 July Sales Tax
G 101-20302 Sales Tax Payable - Trans $32.00 July Sales Tax
G 101-20303 Sales Tax Payable - Housi $11.00 July Sales Tax
G 601-20300 Sales Tax Payable $252.00 July Sales Tax
G 601-20301 Sales Tax Payable - Trans $18.00 July Sales Tax
G 601-20302 Sales Tax Payable - Trans $53.00 July Sales Tax
G 601-20303 Sales Tax Payable - Housi $17.00 July Sales Tax
Total  $950.00
2826 e 08/06/25 MID COUNTY CO-OP
E 101-45200-216 Chemicals and Chem Pro $176.45 3017 Strike 3
E 101-43100-212 Motor Fuels $886.58 92137 Tank 4 filled 91 Octane
E 101-43100-212 Motor Fuels $1,655.00 92138 Tank 3 filled #2 premium Deisel
Total $2,718.03
2827 e 08/06/25 ECM PUBLISHERS, INC.
E 101-41400-350 Print/Publications (GENE $73.75 1059006 Aug 6 PH OUD Amendment
Total $73.75
2828 e 08/06/25 ARNOLDS OF GLENCOE, INC.
E 101-43100-404 Repairs/Maint Machinery/ $74.54 478 UDT2 Fluid DSP
Total W
2829 e 08/06/25 MN VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
E 602-49470-381 Electric Utilities $74.96 2140 N Village Parkway
E 101-43160-381 Electric Utilities $285.80 Street Light Account
E 101-43160-381 Electric Utilities $47.67 2043 Village Parkway Light
Total W

Employee Insurance
Employee Insurance



CITY OF COLOGNE 08113125 10:40 AM
age
*Check Detail Register©
Batch:

072925VOYAJULY,072925HSA,072325Equip,081825CR,081825DEPOSITS,072425CARCO0,072425MidCoCo0,072425ECM,072425NCPE
RS,072425MHS,072425Gilbert,072425METRONET,072425L offler,072425CarCOCFD,072525TCW,072925CPCorrection,081225VOYA,0
81225HSA,073125BnkFee,070925PremWaters2,073025XCEL,072825Frattalones,080425XCEL,080425CenterPoint,081225CenterPoint

NANRIEDQANI NQNAIYEMINCANCN NANRIEMAIDEV NQANRIEENCM NANRIEArnalde NANARIEMV/EN NQANRIREAEL A NANRIENITIIN/EDA NQAN7IEMiIniR

2834 e 08/07/25
E 101-45200-216

2835 e 08/07/25
E 101-43100-312
E 101-42200-310
E 602-49450-312
E 101-41400-312

2836 e 08/07/25
E 101-45100-401

2837 e 08/07/25
E 101-41940-384
E 101-42210-384
E 101-45100-384
E 101-45200-384

2838 e 08/07/25
E 101-43100-401

2839 e 08/07/25
E 101-45100-401

2840 e 08/07/25
E 101-43100-417
E 101-45100-401
E 101-43100-417
E 101-43100-417

HORIZON COMMERCIAL POOL SUPPLY

Chemicals and Chem Pro $158.33
Total $158.33
TECHSTAR IT SOLUTIONS INC
Contractual Services $293.20
Other Professional Servic $293.20
Contractual Services $293.20
Contractual Services $293.20
Total W
UpKeep Cleaning, LLC
Repairs/Maint Buildings $850.00
Total $850.00
REPUBLIC SERVICES
Refuse/Garbage Disposal $337.31
Refuse/Garbage Disposal $198.14
Refuse/Garbage Disposal $284.83
Refuse/Garbage Disposal $147.38
Total $967.66
ENCORE HEATING & AIR
Repairs/Maint Buildings $195.00
Total $195.00
SAMS LAWN & LANDSCAPE INC
Repairs/Maint Buildings $1,271.50
Total $1,271.50
CINTAS CORPORATION
Uniforms $28.84
Repairs/Maint Buildings $54.35
Uniforms $20.89
Uniforms $20.89

112044

71090
71090
71090
71090

1269

7221853
7221854
7221855
7221909

5632

41357

4235466026
4235466573
4236146413
4236901935

Check # Check Date  Vendor Name Amount Invoice Comment
E 602-49450-130 Employer Paid Ins (GENE $18.45 963774 Employee Insurance
E 601-49400-130 Employer Paid Ins (GENE $18.45 963774 Employee Insurance
Total $190.52
2831e 08/06/25 NUVERA COMMUNICATIONS INC
E 101-45100-433 Dues and Subscriptions $131.07 Fitness Center Cable TV
Total $131.07
2832 e 08/07/25 MINI BIFF INC
E 101-45200-310 Other Professional Servic $1,081.63 4570 GLAD DAYS
Total $1,081.63
2833 e 08/07/25 BROADBAND CORP
E 602-49450-320 Communications (GENER $24.95 WWTP Internet August
Total $24.95

Splashpad Chemicals

IT Support
IT Support
IT Support
IT Support

August cleaning

PW Garbage

CFD Garbage

CCC Garbage
Lions Park Garbage

PW Building

Semi-annual CCC Irrigation Fee

Uniforms
Rugs, Mats, Mops, Towels
Uniforms
Uniforms



CITY OF COLOGNE 0811325 10:40 AW
age
*Check Detail Register©
Batch:

072925VOYAJULY,072925HSA,072325Equip,081825CR,081825DEPOSITS,072425CARCO0,072425MidCoCo0,072425ECM,072425NCPE
RS,072425MHS,072425Gilbert,072425METRONET,072425L offler,072425CarCOCFD,072525TCW,072925CPCorrection,081225VOYA,0
81225HSA,073125BnkFee,070925PremWaters2,073025XCEL,072825Frattalones,080425XCEL,080425CenterPoint,081225CenterPoint

NANRIEDQANI NQNAIYEMINCANCN NANRIEMAIDEV NQANRIEENCM NANRIEArnalde NANARIEMV/EN NQANRIREAEL A NANRIENITIIN/EDA NQAN7IEMiIniR

2848 e 08/11/25

QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS, INC

Check # Check Date  Vendor Name Amount Invoice Comment
E 101-43100-417 Uniforms $20.89 4237627414 Uniforms
E 101-45100-401 Repairs/Maint Buildings $54.35 4238363850 Rugs, Mat, Mops, Towels
E 101-43100-417 Uniforms $28.84 423863426  Uniforms
Total $229.05
2841 e 08/07/25 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL (INC)
E 101-43100-310 Other Professional Servic $36.45 5070306 Locates - July 2025
Total $36.45
2842 e 08/07/25 HAWKINS, INC
E 602-49450-216 Chemicals and Chem Pro $30.00 7131540 Waste Water Treatment Plant
Total $30.00
2843 e 08/07/25 SECURITY BANK
E 101-41400-207 Computer Software/Hardw $30.00 Flowroute
E 101-45200-430 Miscellaneous (GENERAL $105.17 Parks Toilet Paper
E 101-43100-200 Office Supplies (GENERA $7.99 Sharpies
E 101-43100-210 Operating Supplies (GEN $124.80 Cleaning Supplies-Swiffer/lysol/tork/scrubbing
bubbles
E 101-41400-207 Computer Software/Hardw $78.00 ADOBE
G 101-22800 Farmers Market $60.33 PoP activiies & safety shirt
E 101-45100-210 Operating Supplies (GEN $168.00 Fitness Center Wipes
E 101-45100-401 Repairs/Maint Buildings $93.00 Light Bulbs
E 601-49400-210 Operating Supplies (GEN $72.98 Water bucket for meter testing
E 101-45200-430 Miscellaneous (GENERAL $213.32 Dogipot litter bags
E 101-42200-433 Dues and Subscriptions $14.99 AMAZON Subscription
E 101-45200-430 Miscellaneous (GENERAL $37.20 Trash can liners
E 601-49400-311 Analysis $102.38 UPS Shipping
E 601-49400-210 Operating Supplies (GEN $16.22 Rodent Repellant
Total $1,124.38
2844 ¢ 08/08/25 PREMIUM WATERS, INC.
E 101-43100-200 Office Supplies (GENERA $22.53 310927270 Drinking Water
E 101-43100-200 Office Supplies (GENERA $4.38 310957007 Month of August 2025 PW
E 101-43100-200 Office Supplies (GENERA $4.38 310957008 Month of August 2025 CCC
Total $31.29
2845 e 08/08/25 XCEL ENERGY
E 101-43100-381 Electric Utilities $186.74 Public Works Facility
E 601-49400-381 Electric Utilities $725.87 Bldg by Water Tower, Water Tower, Well 1&2
Total $912.61
2846 e 08/11/25 MID COUNTY CO-OP
E 101-45200-404 Repairs/Maint Machinery/ $24.03 23409 Oil Maxtron/Dismount/Mount tire
Total $24.03
2847 e 08/11/25 ECM PUBLISHERS, INC.
E 101-41400-350 Print/Publications (GENE $155.88 1060735 Publish 24 Annual Disclosure
Total $155.88



CITY OF COLOGNE 0811325 10:40 AW
age
*Check Detail Register©
Batch:

072925VOYAJULY,072925HSA,072325Equip,081825CR,081825DEPOSITS,072425CARCO0,072425MidCoCo0,072425ECM,072425NCPE
RS,072425MHS,072425Gilbert,072425METRONET,072425L offler,072425CarCOCFD,072525TCW,072925CPCorrection,081225VOYA,0
81225HSA,073125BnkFee,070925PremWaters2,073025XCEL,072825Frattalones,080425XCEL,080425CenterPoint,081225CenterPoint

NANRIEDQANI NQNAIYEMINCANCN NANRIEMAIDEV NQANRIEENCM NANRIEArnalde NANARIEMV/EN NQANRIREAEL A NANRIENITIIN/EDA NQAN7IEMiIniR

Check # Check Date  Vendor Name Amount Invoice Comment
E 602-49450-312 Contractual Services $2,299.56 49407 Faulty Coils
Total $2,299.56
2849 e 08/11/25 HAWKINS, INC

E 602-49450-216 Chemicals and Chem Pro $6,998.69 7161499

Total $6,998.69

Waste Water Treatment Plant

2850 e 08/11/25 PER MAR SECURITY SERVICES
E 101-45100-312 Contractual Services $135.96 3653031 Quarterly Security Services
Total $135.96
2851 e 08/11/25 VERIZON WIRELESS
E 101-42230-320 Communications (GENER $210.06 6119984734 CFD Communication - July 2025
Total $210.06
2852 e 08/12/25 HEALTH PARTNERS
G 101-21706 Health/Dental Ins $2,032.72 13597119396 Employee Medical and Dental Insurance -
September 2025
Total $2,032.72
2853 e 08/12/25 MACKENTHUN'S
E 101-42210-210 Operating Supplies (GEN $244.49 Poweraid for FireDepartment
Total $244.49
2854 e 08/12/25 NCPERS Group Life Ins
E 101-41400-130 Employer Paid Ins (GENE $32.80 Employee Life Insurance - September 2025
E 601-49400-130 Employer Paid Ins (GENE $16.00 Employee Life Insurance - September 2025
E 602-49450-130 Employer Paid Ins (GENE $16.00 Employee Life Insurance - September 2025
E 101-43100-130 Employer Paid Ins (GENE $16.00 Employee Life Insurance - September 2025
Total $80.80
2855 e 08/12/25 VISA - CITIZENS ALLIANCE BANK
E 101-42200-301 Auditing and Acct g Servic $15.22 Late Fees on Visa Card ending 6783
Total $15.22
2856 e 08/12/25 VISA - CITIZENS ALLIANCE BANK
E 101-42230-404 Repairs/Maint Machinery/ $76.33 Stealth Series Winch Cover
E 101-42230-404 Repairs/Maint Machinery/ $33.98 175A Battery Connector
Total $110.31
2857 e 08/12/25 CIRCLE K
E 101-42230-212 Motor Fuels $184.63 106654002 CFD Fuel
E 101-43100-212 Motor Fuels $521.26 106654239 PW Fuel
Total $705.89
2858 e 08/12/25 PITNEY BOWES
E 101-41400-312 Contractual Services $189.24 Monthly Lease Fee - Q3
Total $189.24

2859 e 08/12/25
E 101-41940-401

DOOR POWER SALES & SERVICE

Repairs/Maint Buildings $452.11 30284 Ggarage door at shop-torson cable



Check #

Check Date

2860 e 08/13/25
E 101-41600-304

2861 e 08/13/25
E 602-49450-312

2862 e 08/13/25
E 101-43160-381
E 101-42210-381
E 101-41940-381
E 101-45200-381

29449 07/23/25
E 301-47000-610

29450 07/29/25
E 101-41910-310

29451 08/18/25
G 101-22800
29452 08/18/25

E 101-45100-312

29453 08/18/25
E 101-45100-312

29454 08/18/25
G 101-22000

29455 08/18/25
G 101-22000

29456 08/18/25
G 101-22000

29457 08/18/25
G 101-22800

Vendor Name

CITY OF COLOGNE
*Check Detail Register©

Batch:

Amount

Total $452.11

MELCHERT, HUBERT,SJODIN, PLLP

Legal Fees $1,705.00
Total $1,705.00

QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS, INC

Contractual Services $837.20
Total $837.20

XCEL ENERGY

Electric Utilities $1,792.42

Electric Utilities $468.41

Electric Utilities $59.62

Electric Utilities $121.69
Total $2,442.14

SECURITY BANK

Interest $3,465.00
Total $3,465.00

COLLABORATIVE PLANNING, LLC

Other Professional Servic $1,529.50
Total $1,529.50

Darcy Akerberg

Farmers Market $64.00
Total $64.00

MARK ANDERSON

Contractual Services $120.00
Total $120.00

SAMUEL ANDERSON

Contractual Services $120.00
Total $120.00

Roz Dean

Deposits $100.00
Total $100.00

Cindy Feltmann

Deposits $100.00
Total $100.00

EMILIANA GOMEZ

Deposits $975.00
Total  $975.00

Stan Klein

Farmers Market $20.00

Invoice

08/13/25 10:40 AM
Page 7

072925VOYAJULY,072925HSA,072325Equip,081825CR,081825DEPOSITS,072425CARCO0,072425MidCoCo0,072425ECM,072425NCPE
RS,072425MHS,072425Gilbert,072425METRONET,072425L offler,072425CarCOCFD,072525TCW,072925CPCorrection,081225VOYA,0
81225HSA,073125BnkFee,070925PremWaters2,073025XCEL,072825Frattalones,080425XCEL,080425CenterPoint,081225CenterPoint

NANRIEDQANI NQNAIYEMINCANCN NANRIEMAIDEV NQANRIEENCM NANRIEArnalde NANARIEMV/EN NQANRIREAEL A NANRIENITIIN/EDA NQAN7IEMiIniR

Comment

181069

49436

2025-165

Mediation with Benton Township

Replace sludge mixer overload and terminal strip

Street Light

Louis Hall

PW Maintenance Bldg
Tennis Courts - Lions Park

Equipment Interest 403632

Locked Loon

PoP token reimbursement-August 2025

Event Security 7.19.25

Event Security 7.19.25

Damage Deposit Refund; Event 7.26.25

Damage Deposit Refund; Event 8.2.25

Damage Deposit Refund; Event 7.19.25; $25 extra
cleaning charge

PoP token reimbursement-August 2025



CITY OF COLOGNE 0811325 10:40 AW
age
*Check Detail Register©
Batch:

072925VOYAJULY,072925HSA,072325Equip,081825CR,081825DEPOSITS,072425CARCO0,072425MidCoCo0,072425ECM,072425NCPE
RS,072425MHS,072425Gilbert,072425METRONET,072425L offler,072425CarCOCFD,072525TCW,072925CPCorrection,081225VOYA,0
81225HSA,073125BnkFee,070925PremWaters2,073025XCEL,072825Frattalones,080425XCEL,080425CenterPoint,081225CenterPoint

NANRIEDQANI NQNAIYEMINCANCN NANRIEMAIDEV NQANRIEENCM NANRIEArnalde NANARIEMV/EN NQANRIREAEL A NANRIENITIIN/EDA NQAN7IEMiIniR

Total $44,036.16

Check # Check Date  Vendor Name Amount Invoice Comment
Total $20.00
29458 08/18/25 Jennifer Rice
G 101-22000 Deposits $100.00 Damage Deposit Refund; Event 8.3.25
Total ~ $100.00
29459 08/18/25 Ashley Spang
G 101-22800 Farmers Market $36.00 PoP token reimbursement-August 2025
Total $36.00
29460 08/18/25 Nancy Tober
G 101-22000 Deposits $100.00 Damage Deposit Refund; Event 7.27.25
Total ~ $100.00
29461 08/18/25 EMMA WALLEY
G 101-22000 Deposits $100.00 DAMAGE DEPOSIT REFUND; EVENT 7.20.25
Total $100.00
29462 08/18/25 BOLTON & MENK, INC
E 101-41700-303 Engineering Fees $737.00 369015 Locked Loon Storage
E 101-43100-303 Engineering Fees $797.00 369022 Misc Engineering
E 601-48400-303 Engineering Fees $3,888.50 369023 Water Tower Rehab
E 101-41700-303 Engineering Fees $1,882.00 369030 Ron Olson/16 Lot Development
E 602-49450-303 Engineering Fees $1,471.00 369086 Wastewater Treatment Facility
Total $8,775.50
29463 08/18/25 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC
E 101-42230-210 Operating Supplies (GEN $695.15 85794262 Extrication Collar, lithium batteries
E 101-42230-210 Operating Supplies (GEN $279.98 85847719 Oxygen Masks; Nitrile Gloves
Total $975.13
29464 08/18/25 CARVER COUNTY
E 101-43100-320 Communications (GENER $40.00 3942 Fiber Optic Connection
E 101-42210-320 Communications (GENER $40.00 3942 Fiber Optic Connection
E 101-45100-320 Communications (GENER $40.00 3942 Fiber Optic Connection
E 601-49400-320 Communications (GENER $40.00 3942 Fiber Optic Connection
E 602-49450-320 Communications (GENER $50.00 3942 Fiber Optic Connection
Total $210.00
29465 08/18/25 COLLABORATIVE PLANNING, LLC
E 101-41910-310 Other Professional Servic $399.00 2025-175 Cologne General Planning
E 101-41910-310 Other Professional Servic $66.50 2025-176 401 Prairie View Variance
E 101-41910-310 Other Professional Servic $1,296.75 2025-177 Locked Loon Storage
E 101-41910-310 Other Professional Servic $2,261.00 2025-178 Village at Cologne 18th R. Olson
Total $4,023.25
29466 08/18/25 CRYSTEEL TRUCK EQUIPMENT
G 101-24900 Fund Balance for Equipm $732.16 35748 2024 Chevy 3500-Towing mirrors
G 101-24900 Fund Balance for Equipm $42,629.00 35748 Chevy 2024 Truck
G 101-24900 Fund Balance for Equipm $675.00 35748 Leaf Springs



CITY OF COLOGNE 08/13/25 10:40 AM

Page 9
* . .
Check Detail Register©
Batch:
072925VOYAJULY,072925HSA,072325Equip,081825CR,081825DEPOSITS,072425CARCO,072425MidCoCo0,072425ECM,072425NCPE
RS,072425MHS,072425Gilbert,072425METRONET,072425L offler,072425CarCOCFD,072525TCW,072925CPCorrection,081225VOYA,0
81225HSA,073125BnkFee,070925PremWaters2,073025XCEL,072825Frattalones,080425XCEL,080425CenterPoint,081225CenterPoint
NQANARI2EDQANI NQANARIEMINCNANN NQANRIEMANIDEV NQANRIEENCM NANRIEArnalde NQANKRIEMV/EN NQANKRIEAEL A NQANKRIENIIN/EDA NQAN7IEMiIiniR
Check # Check Date  Vendor Name Amount Invoice Comment
29467 08/18/25 DAVIS EQUIPMENT CORPORATION
E 101-45200-404 Repairs/Maint Machinery/ $102.89 21152 Tire repair
E 101-45200-404 Repairs/Maint Machinery/ $227.35 21152 Turf
Total $330.24
29468 08/18/25 ELITE LOCK & KEY
E 101-45100-401 Repairs/Maint Buildings $145.00 5102 Fixed door lock on office door
Total $145.00
29469 08/18/25 EMERGENCY TECHNICAL DECON
E 101-42230-312 Contractual Services $846.00 552 Turnout Coat Decons/Restitches/Moisture Barrier
Tape
Total $846.00
29470 08/18/25 FIRE CATT, LLC
E 101-42230-312 Contractual Services $4,208.70 16648 Fire Hose Testing
Total $4,208.70
29471 08/18/25 GILBERT MEDIATION CENTER, LTD
E 101-41600-304 Legal Fees $2,040.00 207567 Benton Township Mediation
Total $2,040.00
29472 08/18/25 METRO WEST INSPECTION SERVICES
E 101-42400-310 Other Professional Servic $3,268.14 4680 Permits Finaled -July
Total $3,268.14
29473 08/18/25 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL
E 101-43100-210 Operating Supplies (GEN $497.49 853014 Wash N Wax & Power off
Total $497.49
29474 08/18/25 MINNESOTA TOPSOIL
E 101-45200-430 Miscellaneous (GENERAL $4,520.00 4930 Grind Brush, logs, grass, leaves, garden waste
Total $4,520.00
29475 08/18/25 NORMA PEREZ
E 101-45100-300 Professional Srvs (GENE $25.00 1005 Event cleaning 7.19.25 extra charges
Total $25.00
29476 08/18/25 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS OF MN
E 101-42230-312 Contractual Services $346.00 104203744 FireFighter Exam; Russell
Total $346.00
29477 08/18/25 QUALITY PROPANE
E 101-43100-312 Contractual Services $1,570.40 10392711 Dust Coating for GLAD DAYS
Total $1,570.40
29478 08/18/25 STRAIGHT UP SERVICES, INC
E 101-43100-404 Repairs/Maint Machinery/ $179.60 57635 Bobcat Loader
Total $179.60
29479 08/18/25 UTILITY CONSULTANT, INC

E 602-49450-311 Analysis $1,556.06 124674 Water Testing June 25; July 2;9;16



CITY OF COLOGNE 0811325 10:40 AN
age
*Check Detail Register©

Batch:
072925VOYAJULY,072925HSA,072325Equip,081825CR,081825DEPOSITS,072425CARCO,072425MidCoCo0,072425ECM,072425NCPE
RS,072425MHS,072425Gilbert,072425METRONET,072425L offler,072425CarCOCFD,072525TCW,072925CPCorrection,081225VOYA,0
81225HSA,073125BnkFee,070925PremWaters2,073025XCEL,072825Frattalones,080425XCEL,080425CenterPoint,081225CenterPoint

NQNARTDYEDQN NQANKRIEMINCNACN NQANARDEMANIDEV NQANARIEENM NANRIEArnalde NANRIEMV/EN NQANRIEAELI AC NQANRIRENIINV/EDA NANT7I2EMIniR

Check # Check Date  Vendor Name Amount Invoice Comment
Total $1,556.06
29480 08/18/25 WM MUELLER & SONS, INC.
E 101-43100-210 Operating Supplies (GEN $3,198.42 313832 3/4' MINUS-PARKS
Total $3,198.42
29481 08/18/25 XTREME ELECTRICAL INC
E 101-43100-312 Contractual Services $550.00 25-5203 Troubleshoot pole lights City office
Total $550.00

10100  $144,469.18

Fund Summary

10100 Checking

101 GENERAL FUND $111,190.09
301 GENERAL DEBT SERVICE $3,465.00
601 WATER FUND $8,575.77
602 SEWER FUND $21,238.32

$144,469.18

Clerk Treasurer Date



City of Cologne Payroll

29-Jul-25
Employee 13,117.58 July 29, 2025 Payroll
IRS 4,671.45 July 29, 2025 Payroll
MN Department of Revenue 772.00 July 29, 2025 Payroll
PERA 2,252.02 July 29, 2025 Payroll

Deferred Compensation
Health Savings Account

5,426.14 July 29, 2025 Payroll
29.17 July 29, 2025 Payroll
26,268.36

(SRS oSS AR SRS SR

Total




City of Cologne Payroll

5-Aug-25
Employee 13,057.15 August 5, 2025 Payroll
IRS 4,660.26 August 5, 2025 Payroll
MN Department of Revenue 768.30 August 5, 2025 Payroll
PERA 2,242.71 August 5, 2025 Payroll

1,931.01 August 5, 2025 Payroll
516.68 August 5, 2025 Payroll
23,176.11

Deferred Compensation
Health Savings Account

(SRS oSS AR SRS SR

Total




CITY OF COLOGNE
RESOLUTION NO. 25-16
RESOLUTION ACCEPTING DONATIONS

WHEREAS, The City of Cologne, Minnesota, is generally authorized to accept donations of real
and personal property pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens, and is
specifically authorized to accept gifts and bequests for the benefit of the City of Cologne and its citizens
pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 471.17; and

WHEREAS, The following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash amounts set
forth below to the City:

Name of Donor Amount
Cologne Lions $3,000.00
Waconia Rotary § 100.00

WHEREAS, The Cologne Lions are donating $3,000 and the Waconia Rotary is donating
$100.00 to the City of Cologne to be used towards the Field and Forge Farmers Market general
expenditure’s;

WHEREAS, The City Council finds that this is appropriate, and the City will accept this
donation.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF COLOGNE,
MINNESOTA, AS FOLLOWS:

1. The donation described above is accepted and shall be used for the purposes described.
2. The City Administrator is hereby directed to issue receipts to each donor acknowledging

the City’s receipt of the donor’s donation.

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Cologne, Minnesota on Monday August 18, 2025.

Approved:
Matt Lein
Mayor
Attested:
Michelle Morrison
City Administrator
M/ Lein Szaroletta Bowers

S/ Bruss Olson



MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBLING 4/23
LG220 Application for Exempt Permit Page 1 of 3

An exempt permit may be issued to a nonprofit Application Fee (non-refundable)

organization that: Applications are processed in the order received. If the application

+ conducts lawful gambling on five or fewer days, and : :
- : " is postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event, the
+ awards less than $50,000 in prizes during a calendar application fee is $100; otherwise the fee is $150.

year. : e

If total raffle prize value for the calendar year will be Due to the high volume of exempt applications, payment of
$1,500 or less, contact the Licensing Specialist assigned to  @dditional fees prior to 30 days before your event will not expedite
your county by calling 651-539-1900. service, nor are telephone requests for expedited service accepted.
ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Organization . Previous Gambling

Name: Cologne Lions 3= Permit Number: X- 04136

Minnesota Tax ID Federal Employer ID

Number, if any: 6549944 Number (FEIN), if any:

Mailing Address: PO Box 174

City: Cologne . . -State: MN Zip: 55322 County: Carver

Name of Chief Executive Officer (CEO): Anna Wickenhauser - o

CEO Daytime Phone: 952-913-1467 CEO Email: lionannaw@gmail.com

(permit will be emailed to this email address unless otherwise indicated below)
Email permit to (if other than the CEO):

NONPROFIT STATUS
Type of Nonprofit Organization (check one):

Fraternal [:] Religious D Veterans I:] Other Nonprofit Organization

Attach a copy of gne of the following showing proof of nonprofit status:
(DO NOT attach a sales tax exempt status or federal employer ID number, as they are not proof of nonprofit status.)

D A current calendar year Certificate of Good Standing
y Don't have a copy? Obtain this certificate from:

MN Secretary of State, Business Services Division Secretary of State website, phone numbers:
60 Empire Drive, Suite 100 WWW.50s. state, mn.us
St. Paul, MN 55103 651-296-2803, or toll free 1-877-551-6767

D IRS income tax exemption (501(c)) letter in your organization’s name
Don‘t have a copy? To obtain a copy of your federal income tax exempt letter, have an organization officer contact the
IRS toll free at 1-877-829-5500.
IRS - Affiliate of national, statewide, or international parent nonprofit organization (charter)
If your organization falls under a parent organization, attach copies of both of the following:
1. IRS letter showing your parent organization is a nonprofit 501(c) organization with a group ruling; and
2. the charter or letter from your parent organization recognizing your organization as a subordinate,

GAMBLING PREMISES INFORMATION

Name of premises where the gambling event will be conducted
(for raffles, list the site where the drawing will take place): ___Cologne Community Center

Physical Address (do not use P.O. box): 1211 Village Parkway

Check one:
DCity: Cologne Zip: 55322 County: Carver
DTownship: R SN L SR Y S e ST S z Zip: County: .

Date(s) of activity (for raffles, indicate the date of the drawing): QC +o ber ”) o2y

Check each type of gambling activity that your organization will conduct:

Bingo [:' Paddlewheels I:] Pull-Tabs D Tipboards Raffle

Gambling equipment for bingo paper, bingo boards, raffle boards, paddiewheels, puli-tabs, and tipboards must be obtained
from a distributor licensed by the Minnesota Gambling Control Board, EXCEPTION: Bingo hard cards and bingo ball selection
devices may be borrowed from another organization authorized to conduct bingo. To find a licensed distributor, go to
www.mn.gov/gcb and click on Distributors under the List of Licensees tab, or call 651-539-1900.




LG220 Application for Exempt Permit

4/23
Page 2 of 3

the Minnesota Gambling Control Board)

LOCAL UNIT OF GOVERNMENT ACKNOWLEDGMENT (required before submitting application to

CITY APPROVAL
for a gambling premises
located within city limits

The application is acknowledged with no waiting period.

The application is acknowledged with a 30-day waiting
period, and allows the Board to issue a permit after 30 days
(60 days for a 1st class city).

DThe application is denied.
Print City Name:

Signature of City Personnel:

COUNTY APPROVAL
for a gambling premises
located in a township

i I The application is acknowledged with no waiting period.

The application is acknowledged with a 30-day waiting
period, and allows the Board to issue a permit after
30 days.

DThe application is denied.

Print County Name:

Signature of County Personnel:

Title: Date:

The city or county must sign before
submitting application to the
Gambling Control Board.

Title: Date:

TOWNSHIP (if required by the county)

On behalf of the township, I acknowledge that the organization
is applying for exempted gambling activity within the township
limits. (A township has no statutory authority to approve or
deny an application, per Minn. Statutes, section 349.213.)

Print Township Name:

Signature of Township Officer:

Title: Date:

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S SIGNATURE' (required)

The information provided in this application is
report will be completed and returned to the

L

Chief Executive Officer's Signature:

Iete and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I acknowledge that the financial
lthln 30 days of the event date.

28192025

Date:

Print. Name: Anna Wickenhauser

(Signatufe Must b& CEO's signature; de5|gnee may not sign)

REQUIREMENTS

MAIL APPLICATION AND ATTACHMENTS

Complete a separate appllcation for.
« all gambling conducted on two or more consecutive days; or
« all gambling conducted on one day.

Only one application is required if one or more raffle drawings are
conducted on the same day.

Financial report to be completed within 30 days after the
gambling activity is done:

A financial report form will be mailed with your permit. Complete
and return the financial report form to the Gambling Control
Board.

Your organization must keep all exempt records and reports for
3-1/2 years (Minn. Statutes, section 349.166, subd. 2(f)).

Mail application with:
a copy of your proof of nonprofit status; and

application fee (non-refundable). If the application is
postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event,
the application fee is $100; otherwise the fee is $150.
Make check payable to State of Minnesota.

Minnesota Gambling Control Board
1711 West County Road B, Suite 300 South
Roseville, MN 55113

To:

Questions?
Call the Licensing Section of the Gambling Control Board at
651-539-1900.

Data privacy notice: The information requested

application. Your organization’s name and

ment of Public Safety; Attorney General;

on this form (and any attachments) will be used
by the Gambling Control Board (Board) to
determine your organization's qualifications to
be involved in lawful gambling activities in
Minnesota. Your organization has the right to
refuse to supply the information; however, if
your organization refuses to supply this
information, the Board may not be able to

determine your organization’s qualifications and,
as a consequence, may refuse to issue a permit.

If your organization supplies the information
requested, the Board will be able to process the

address will be public information when received
by the Board. All other information provided will
be private data about your organization until the
Board issues the permit. When the Board issues
the permit, all information provided will become
public. If the Board does not issue a permit, all
information provided remains private, with the
exception of your organization’s name and
address which will remain public. Private data
about your organization are available to Board
members, Board staff whose work requires
access to the information; Minnesota’s Depart-

Commissioners of Administration, Minnesota
Management & Budget, and Revenue; Legislative
Auditor, national and international gambling
regulatory agencies; anyone pursuant to court
order; other individuals and agencies specifically
authorized by state or federal law to have access
to the information; individuals and agencies for
which law or legal order authorizes a new use or
sharing of information after this notice was
given; and anyone with your written consent.

.

This form will be made available in alternative format (i.e. large print, braille) upon request.

An equal opportunity employer





